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1 Price schedule:                          
 S. No:78

Repair of foundation of existing DT's by 
cement/plastering

Please provide reference drawings of existing DT's foundation with each voltage 
capacity to achieve plastering quantity.

Bidder need to visit site for more details directly, details of our project 
manager deputed at Srinagar will be shared with the interested bidders. Clarification

2 Price schedule:                    
S No:79/80/81

Dismentaling of old foundation and preparing new 
foundation for 400/630/1000 kVA DTRs

Please provide reference drawings of existing DTR's foundation as well as new 
foundation drawing and which type of foundation to be provided, pole or plinth 
mounted. Please confirm.

Plinth foundation have been considered for rating 400kVA & 630kVA and 
for rest DTRs, pole mounting arrangement has been considered. Clarification

3
Price schedule:                    
S No:115&116-U/G Line with 33 kv 
cable

Restoration of Site as Orignal

a).We pre assume that road cutting compensation will be provided by RECPDCL. Please 
confirm                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
b).Provide reference drawings of existing road or sketch of layers to restoration 
purpose.

a).  Restoration charges for road cutting shall be borne by bidder. Also, 
contractor has to coordinate for the same. However, any Assistance 
required, the same shall be done by Employer/Owner. Kindly, refer the 
revised price bid also.                                                                  
b). Bidder need to visit site for more details directly, details of our project 
manager deputed at Srinagar will be shared with the interested bidders.

Clarification

4
Price schedule:                  
S No:115&116-U/G Line with 33 kv 
cable

33kV D/C cable laying in open trenches
Please provide trench drawings or detailed specification for trench works (Trench 
dimensions, sand filling, tiles, tape, backfilling etc.,)

Technical details required for laying is mentioned in the description of 
activity in price schedule. Kindly, refer revised price bid. amendment

5
Price schedule:                    
S No:117-(F)U/G Line with 33kV 
Cable 

Cable route markers Please provide drawings of route markers. Bidder to provide cable route markers as per general standard practice in 
Dicoms/ SEBs. Also refer the revised price bid Clarification

6
Price schedule:                   
 S No:118-(F)U/G Line with 33kV 
Cable 

33kV cable laying in RCC pipes (200MM dia) in trench Please provide specification for RCC pipe (Grade, pressure etc.,) The RCC Pipe shall be of 200mm Dia. Refer to revised Price Bid. For 
futher information  refer to the scope of work volume 1  section 7. Clarification

7 Price schedule:                   
 S No:123-(G) RMU

Fencing for RMU Please provide fencing drawing for RMU. Fencing shall be appropriate height as per CEA guidelines and necessary 
space shall be provided for movement around RMU inside fencing. Clarification

8 Price schedule:                    
S No:126/128/130-(G)RMU

Foundations and plinth for 33kV RMU (3/4/5 way) Please provide foundation drawing or specification for RMU. It will be as per recommendations from the manufacturer and have to be 
submitted by vendor for approval based on technical details of RMU. Clarification

9 Price schedule:                   
 S No:190-(I)Substation

Construction of Shift quarters for JE & SBA
Please provide detailed drawing for construction of shift quarters for JE & SBA and also 
provide plinth area of building per one no.

Shift Quarters shall be proposed based on availblity of space in Srinagar 
region, it will consist of living room, bed room, kitchen, toilet, etc. subject to 
availblity of space

Clarification

10 Price Schedule-Slo.no.A-9
8 Mtr. long Steel Tubular Pole with welded steel base 
plate 

Please provide the detailed TS of 8 Mtr. Steel Tubular Pole
Already Provided, please refer the page no. 204 of Technical Specifications in the 
NIT

Clarification

11 Price Schedule-Slo.no.I-165 & 164
30V Battery bank, 100AH of 15 nos. Cells of 2 V each 
sealed maintenance free VRLA type , high impact 
polyprophelene copolymer container, flame retardant 

TS not available, please provide
VRLA is a type of lead acid battery, technical details are already mentioned in Price 
bid and general specifications as given in NIT for reference

Clarification

12 Price Schedule-Slo.no.A-5 & 6 120 Sq.mm. 11KV AB Cable (3x120+1x95) & 50 Sq.mm. 
11KV AB Cable (3x50+1x70)

TS of These AB cable are not available in Tender documents, Please provide. Already Provided, please refer Technical Specifications in the NIT Clarification

13 Price Schedule-Slo.no.D-86 120 Sq.mm. LT AB Cable (3x120+1x16+1x95) TS are not available in tender documents, please provide Already Provided, please refer Technical Specifications in the NIT Clarification

14 Price Schedule-Slo.no.C-48 & 50

“LT Distribution Box with mounting clamps for 400KVA 
DTR with MCCBs with suitable incoming & outgoing ckt.” 
& ““LT Distribution Box with mounting clamps for 250KVA 
DTR with MCCBs with suitable incoming & outgoing ckt.”

TS are not available in tender documents. Please provide Already Provided, please refer Technical Specifications in the NIT Clarification

15 Price Schedule-Slo.no.A-2 & 4 AND 
Price Schedule-Slo.no.B-28 & 29

11KV Disc & Pin Insulator AND  33KV Disc & Pin Insulator
For which Specifications of Porcelain Type & Polymeric Type both are provided in 
tender documents. Please confirm which specification is to be considered.

Polymeric type is required, please refer revised price bid Clarification

16 Price Schedule-Slo.no.I-189
Construction of RCC foundation for 33/11 KV Power 
Transformers 

Please provide the drawings of Power Transformer foundation.
Drawings of Power tranfomer foundation shall have to be
submitted by vendor based on approved GTP of PTR and Site
conditions

Clarification

17 Price Schedule-Sl.no. I- 208 & 209
12KV, 2.4 MVAR Capacitor Bank with 
VCB.....................accessories. AND 12KV, 3.6 MVAR 
Capacitor Bank with VCB.....................accessories

Ts of capacitor bank are not available in Tender documents. Please provide.
Technical details about capacitor bank required is mentioned in BoM discription & 
other general details are mentioned in technical specifications

Clarification
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18 Price Schedule-Sl.no. I- 192 & 193 ACDB & DCDB Detailed Specification/SLD is not available in tender documents. Please provide Already Provided, please refer clause no. 8 of Scope of work, Volume-I : Section-
VII of the NIT

Clarification

19 Price Schedule-Sl.no. I- 188 & 190
Yard Lighting & Control Room Building Electrification 
Work.

Please provide the details specification for Yard & Control room lighting. For Yard lighting & Control room, kindly refer price schedule for technical details Clarification

20 SCC- GCC 1.1 (ee) Time for Completion-12 Months
Due to Hilly & difficult Area and Large volume of work, 12 months Completion Period is 
not sufficient for this project and we would request at least for 18 Months from the 
date of LOA.

No change Clarification

21 Volume-I : Section-VI
Appendix-1: TERMS AND PROCEDURES OF PAYMENT-
Advance payment shall be interest bearing.

We would request you to allow the interest free advance so that we can avail it which 
will help us to procure the material fast by which supply of material at site as well as 
progress of project will be expedite.

No change Clarification

22
Volume-I : Annexure-A of Section-
VII: General Technical Instructions: 
Clause No. 3.1( f)

In referred clause , there is mentioned that Bidder need 
to comply the material specifications as per relevant IS 
while considering the climatic conditions of Srinagar 
region i.e. altitude of 2000 m above sea level and 
temperature range of -10 to 50 deg C whereas  in TS of 
Power Transformer, clause no. 3. SERVICE CONDITIONS: 
there is mentioned that Maximum altitude above sea 
level shall be 5000 M for Hilly area.

Please clarify and confirm that which altitude is to be considered for substation 
Equipments and Meters for this project.

Kindly refer SCC in the NIT Clarification

23 Price Schedule-Sl.no. A-11KV Line AB Cable Accessories not Reflecting in BOQ Who will supply AB cable Accessories (suspension & tension clamp with eye hook) in 
case of 11KV HT Line as it is not reflecting in Price schedule

Kindly refer price bid Clarification

24 Price Schedule-Sl. No. I-159 & 160 Qty. for 33KV LA & 11KV LA in Set .  Please clarify  whether 1 set means “ 3nos of  LA”. Yes Clarification

25 Price Schedule-Sl. No. C-69 Qty. for DO Fuse is in Set .  Please clarify  whether 1 set means “ 3nos of  1ph DO Fuse”. Yes Clarification

26 General
Whether land related to proposed 33/11KV receiving stationare acquired or not. Please 
clarify

Most of the lands have been identified and acquired out of total
proposed under the scope of work. Vendor may visit the sites if
required.

Clarification

27 General
As we come to know that some work has already been done partially under above said 
scheme hence please clarify about the methodology to deal with already 
procured/processed/partially excuted work at sites.

Already procured items will be provided to the successful bidder
for installation and cost of erection shall only be given in such
case. The erection works already executed shall be ascertained
by joint site visit and susccesful bidder shall be paid for the
balance works.

Clarification

28 Appendix-1: Terms and Procedure 
of Payment; Section-VI; Volume-I

It is observed that in Terms & Payment , in case of Supply 
Portion, 60% payments against various items of price 
schedule 1 including 100% excise Duty, Taxes etc shall be 
paid on receipt and acceptance of Materials on 
submission of documents indicated herein under:

We would request for amendment on this clause as under:
60% payments against Supply of  various items of price schedule 1 including 100% 
Freight & Insurance and 100% Taxes & duties shall be paid on receipt and acceptance of 
Materials at store and on submission of required documents.

No change, kindly refer the price bid for reference Clarification

29 Sl. No. 8 & 39 of Price Schedule -1 
(Supply) of Tender Documents

Sl. No.-8: 300 mm² Single Core XLPE Cable (1100V)
Sl. No. 39: 240 mm² Single Core XLPE Cable (1100V) 
(Aluminium)

Please confirm that these cable are armoured or un-armoured as nothing is mentioned 
in item descriptions as well as TS.

Un-armoured, kindly refer revised price bid Clarification

30 Price Schedule: Sl. No. 171
11KV 630Sq.MM. Single core cable Al. (with one spare 
length) for Aug. 10MVA Power Transformer = 3680 Mtr.

We have understood that rate for 2 run 1C x 630 Sq.mm. Cable to be considered for 
total length 3680 mtr. Please confirm or clarify.

for each Power Transformer, 4 single core X 630 Sq mm cable including spare 
cable shall be required  &  payment shall be released as per actual

Clarification

31 SCC- GCC 1.1 (ee) time for completion of the project shall be extended from 12 months to 18 months. No change Clarification

32 General
Response to pre-bid quarries  against NIT No 991 dated 06.06.2019 for Srinagar Circle 
under IPDS/PMDP scheme, uploaded on REC portal 20.06.2019 will be also applicable 
against this NIT. Kindly confirm

Kindly refer the documents uploaded as part of current NIT dtd-28.06.2019  for 
reference

Clarification

33 33KV RMU
We understand from BOQ of RMU that we have to supply RMU only for this project, 
scope of FRTU & RTU not in bidder scope of supply, same are part of existing system. 
Kindly confirm.

FRTU & RTUs not requiired at this moment, however RMU shall be SCADA 
compatible with all latest features

Clarification

34 General
Due to combined price schedule, it’s understood that Qualification requirement as per 
Tender documents both line length as well as MVA shall be derived from Annexure 7b 
of scope of work (Priority sheet) attach in bid documents.  Kindly confirm.

Yes, Kindly refer the revised Annexure 7b of scope of work amendment

35 Solar Panel .Item sl.No.151
Total quantities consider in price schedule 580 Nos. It would be 29 Nos .Kindly review & 
necessary correction may be done in price schedule.

Number of modules are mentioned in price bid based on capacity of each module 
250Wp. Kindly, refere the revised price bid  

Clarification

36 General Any item specified in the BOQ can be used for any activity. Kindly confirm. Yes, however it will be subject to various other conditions mentioned in NIT Clarification
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37
Attachment--17 referred to in 
Clause 9.3 (o) of Volume-I:Section-II 
of ITB

Declaration for tax exemptions, reductions, allowances or 
benefits

We want to quote very competitive prices in our bid and want to know that what are 
the tax exemptions, reductions, allowances, or benefits that may be available to an EPC 
contractor currently under relevant Govt. of India policies and what certificates can 
RECPDCL issue to enable us to obtain such tax exemptions, reductions, allowances or 
benefits.
It also seems that a bidder can give details of materials to be imported from abroad for 
use in the project in the table given in the said attachment 17. However, the tender 
specifies that imported finished materials are not permitted. Thus, both the above 
contradict each other.

The bidder shall make himself aware of such exemptions/benefits, if any and 
submit the details in the Attachment-17 of the bid document. Further, as per the 
provisions of NIT, all plant, equipment & services to be provided shall have their 
origin in our country only.  

Clarification
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